
 

 

 
 

 

Department of Corrections 
 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

802 3rd Street, Suite 220 
Douglas, Alaska 99824 

Tel:  907-465-8169 
Email:  erin.messing@alaska.gov

June 27, 2025 
 
 
 
ATTN:  Vendors 
 
 
 
RE: Project Name:   YKCC Sewer Line Repairs 

Project Number:  250002682-1 
Project Location: Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center, Bethel, Alaska 
ITB Deadline July 1, 2025 @ 2:00 P.M. local time 
 

 
 

Addendum# Three (3) 
 
 
 
The Department of Corrections is issuing this Addendum to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the above 
referenced project. 
 
The following are questions from interested parties and the department’s response: 
 
 Q:  Trench Detail 2/C200 Note 1.  Will the state be providing classified material for backfill around 

the building? 
 
 A:  No. 
 
 Q:  Does contractor need to supply compaction testing? 
 
 A:  No. 
 
 Q:  Detail 1/C200.  The term electrical heat trace conduit is referring to heat trace channel and 

does not require heat trace to be run in emt conduit? 
 
 A:  Correct. 
 
 Q:  Are redlines on construction drawings acceptable for clean record drawings? 
 
 A:  Yes. 
 
 Q:  For our bid bond, can it be submitted electronically or do you need a hard copy sent over? 
 
 A:  For the bid bond, an electronic copy is acceptable. 
 
 
This addendum is considered part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) and is to be acknowledged on 
your quote form. 
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Erin Messing 
Procurement Specialist IV 
 
 
 
cc:  
John Gard, DOC Facilities Manager 
Michael Lim, DOC Procurement Specialist V 
 
 
 
End of Addendum 


